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Attachment A: 
Overview Map

Map Notes:
Base Map Source: USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic 
Quadrangle Maps, Botsford (1984) and Westport (1971), CT
Site is located on the Westport Quadrangle
Map Scale: 1:24,000
Map Date: November 2016
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Attachment B:
Detailed Site Map

Map Notes:
Base Map Source: 2012 Aerial Photograph (CT ECO)
Map Scale: 
Map Date: November 2016
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Natural Diversity Database (updated June 2016; none in mapped area)
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Deb Leonardo

From: DEEP Nddbrequest <DEEP.Nddbrequest@ct.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Dean Gustafson
Cc: Deb Leonardo
Subject: Re: Request for NLEB Hibernaculum & Known Maternity Roost Tree Proximity Habitat Info
Attachments: image001.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Dean

Dean, 
 
Yes. I can confirm that this information is publically available on the published map on the CT NDDB page that shows 
Connecticut towns that have known bat hibernaculum. Currently CT does not have any known long‐eared bat maternity 
roost trees. 
 
Dawn McKay 
Dawn M. McKay 
Wildlife Division 
Bureau of Natural Resources 
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection 
79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106‐5127 
P: 860.424.3592 | E: dawn.mckay@ct.gov<mailto:dawn.mckay@ct.gov> 
________________________________ 
From: Dean Gustafson <dgustafson@allpointstech.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 8:13 AM 
To: DEEP Nddbrequest 
Cc: Deb Leonardo 
Subject: Request for NLEB Hibernaculum & Known Maternity Roost Tree Proximity Habitat Info 
 
Good morning Dawn, 
 
The 4(d) Rule Keys (for both Federal Actions and Non‐Federal Activities) requires determining if a project is located in 
proximity to the following northern long‐eared bat ("NLEB") habitats (information which is to be provided by CTDEEP 
NDDB): 
 
 
*                Within 150 feet of a known occupied maternity roost tree; and, 
 
 
*                Within 0.25 mile and 5 miles from a hibernacula. 
 
To minimize project specific requests for NLEB habitat data, please confirm that such information is now publically 
available in a published map on the NDDB page that shows towns in CT that have known bat hibernaculum and 
information about maternity colonies/trees. The link is here: 
http://www.ct.gov/deep/lib/deep/endangered_species/images/nleb_approved2_16.pdf.  This map currently states that 
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"*At this time time there are no known northern long‐eared bat maternity roost trees".  In addition, NDDB "buffered 
areas" representing known NLEB hibernaculum locations is included in the current Natural Diversity Data Base Maps. 
 
Thank you, 
Dean 
 
Dean E. Gustafson 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
[cid:image004.jpg@01D09D27.E1152890] 
3 Saddlebrook Drive 
Killingworth, CT 06419 
860.663.1697 ext. 201 (office) 
860.984.9515 (mobile) 
dgustafson@allpointstech.com<mailto:dgustafson@allpointstech.com> 
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